CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

December 5, 2024

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, December 5, 2024 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Steve Dasenbrock, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilman Joe Pelle, Councilwoman Julie Ziegler, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Justin Imhoff, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Herb Rardin.

Visitors/Guests:

• Eric Noble, Captain of Campbell County Fire District #1, stated there was a structure fire at Lakeview Trailer Park. The fire department gave them a \$500 gift card to Walmart. The fire department is helping provide Christmas for a few families in Silver Grove.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Rardin seconded by Councilman Pelle to approve the Minutes of November 7, 2024 Regular Council Meeting.

Reports Presented:

Public Works Activity Report for Nov 2024
Code Enforcement Activity Report for Nov 2024
Police Department Activity Report for Nov 2024

Financial Report Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through Nov 2024

Community & Economic Director Activity Report for Nov 2024

Upon motion of Councilwoman Fessler seconded by Councilman Imhoff to approve treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion of Councilman Imhoff seconded by Councilwoman Ziegler to approve the November bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

December 5, 2024

Page 2

Attorney Dasenbrock:

• Stated six years of delinquent property taxes for 213 West Second has been collected.

Old Business:

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- > Route 8 Phase 2- Still waiting for authorization to put out to bid.
- **Eagle Scout Projects** Cameron Verst is starting to buy supplies to build bird and bat houses around the rain garden. SD1 agreed to let him put them on their property.
- **East First Street-** Rector still has some things left to do before final payment is made.

New Business:

 Oath of Office for Council Member: The oath of office was administered to Joe Pelle, Julie Ziegler, Rachel Cooper, Justin Imhoff, Jill Fessler and Eric Noble by attorney Dasenbrock.

Councilman Rardin:

• Stated he enjoyed his six years on council.

Councilwoman Fessler:

- Stated two houses in the city sold this month (212 E Second Street sold for \$219,000 and 3527 Providence Trace for \$250,000).
- Stated Nicole Frevola, Project Director of Campbell County Drug Free Alliance, will be at the February meeting to introduce the Campbell County Drug Free Alliance, its mission and current projects.

Councilman Imhoff:

No comment.

Councilwoman Cooper:

No comment.

Councilwoman Ziegler:

- Sated she is hoping to have the newsletter out the beginning of January.
- Suggested having an open dumpster day.

Councilman Pelle:

• Stated 50% of registered voters in Silver Grove voted.

December 5, 2024 Page 3

Mayor Bedel:

- Stated he would like to have a Senior Day and Breakfast with The Mayor next year.
- Stated Misty Ridge received a grant from Duke Energy.

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilman Imhoff to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk	erk	Neal Bedel, Mayor	
Meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. The	ne next meeting of the Silver G	Grove Council will be held on January 2,	2025.